
 
                                                                            

Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 

Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW   Second Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
June 28, 1995 

 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:   Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject: Document Request 

 

Could these documents please be pulled for review tomorrow?  Thanks! 

 

Agency File Number  Box 

002489    61 

003571    81 

005917    117 

006171    121 

007196    137 

007223     “ 

007254    139 

007255     “ 

007257    140 

009964    183 

 

Agency File # Record #  Record Series   Box 

105-82555-253  180-10031-10395 FBI Case File    1 

105-82555-488  180-10034-10273 FBI Case File    4 

105-8555-NOT REC 180-10029-10346 FBI Case File    12 

105-82555-2503 180-10028-10423 FBI Case File    17 

105-82555-2655 180-10037-10028 FBI Case File    18 

105-82555-3047 180-10036-10219 FBI Case File    20 

105-82555-4460 180-10037-10328 FBI Case File    29 

105-82555-EBF-377 180-10043-10182 FBI Case File    38 

62-109090-UNREC 180-10059-10141 FBI Case File    78 



 
                                                                            

Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 

105-82555-526  180-10029-10029 FBI Inv. File: LOH   5 

105-82555-377  180-10030-10014 FBI Inv. File: LOH   2 
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